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Fri, Jan 27, 2023 at 1:01 PM

Dear Dr, Preeti Mishra,

Hope you are doing well !

. -

With reference to your proposal for research work on “V-KAVACH: An Attack Resilient Malware

Detection Framework for Virtualization Environment” we would like to inform that the committee has

selected your proposal and DSCI's National CoE would be pleased to invest in this project work carried by Doon
University, Dehradun.

Further to proceed with the research work Data Security Council of India & Doon University; Dehradun would-
be coming under an Agreement (attached). Request you to share the signed copy.

Apart from this, you also need to fill Vendor Registration form (attached) & share the Invoice for advance
“ payment mentioning below details : . .

Name of customer : Data Security Council of India (DSCI)
GST NO of customer : 09AACCD9781G129

HSN/SAC code : its mandatory as per GST compliance
Address of customer : 4th floor, Plot No. 7-10, Sector -126, Noida UP - 201303

Description : DSCI's National CoE investment to Doon University Dehradun for research Work on “V-
KAVACH: An Attack Resilient Malware Detection Framework for Virtualization Environment”

* Amount : ¥ 5,00,000.00 + applicable taxes

Kindly share the above details and signed Agreement with us latest by Saturday,2sth January 2022.

Thanks & Regards,

Shristi Srivastava

Asst. Manager Adminlstrétion-NationaI CoE

Data Security Council of India (DSCI) | ANASSCOMB® Initiative
Plot No. 7-10, Sector -126, Noida

UP-- 201303

Contact :7210724699
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Hello Dr, Preeti,
Grelelipgs from NCoE-DSG)

Hope this mail finds you in good health,

- ' . < " o i ith NCoE-
This is regarding your project ~VKAVACH: An Attack Resilient Malware Detoction Framework fogirtualization Envnronmell'\l » in collaboration wi
l. )

DSc |

The funds against the budget described in the project have been released from DSCI. The details of the fund released are as folleing =

. ! |
Vendor Name as per | Invoice Research 1 Reff 2
name Bank Status Name - |Amount | GST Total TDS Net Payment Re!ff

|
Doon HOON inveice | Viavach | 500000 50,000 4,50,000 | cozz317a74857 | coz2317874721
University | UNIVERSITY Received | - Preeti 5,00,000 h it ' e ;
a
o .

®  Also. PFA of the counter-signed agreement,
Please feel free to reach out in case of any confusion regarding the details and documents,

As discussed earlier also, we will be conducting project review meetings ance ar twice a month or depending on the progress/need of the research project. The
details of which will be intimated to you soon, :

Wish you all the very best for the praject.

Thanks and Regards,

Niharika Singh

Associate — R&D

NCoE

Data Security Council of India
Noida,

Mobile - 7508488762
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